
From: Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com [mailto:Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com]  

Sent: Monday, 28 August 2017 5:42 PM 
To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP 

Cc: Jon.Lovell@ashurst.com; Simon.Miller@afap.org.au; Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au 
Subject: AM2014/252 – Air Pilots Award 2010 [BD-CM.20073424.02-3002-0550]  

 

Dear Associate 

AM2014/252 – Air Pilots Award 2010 

We refer to the report-back before Deputy President Gostencnik on 17 August 2017. 

We understand the sole operator of the Embraer 135/145 aircraft in Australia is 

JetGo.  Their contact details are listed below.   

Level 11, 32 Martin Place Sydney NSW 2000; email info@jetgo.com / 

hr@jetgo.com    

We also now understand that JetGo has been in contact with AFAP regarding this matter. 

Kind regards 

  

Jon Lovell 

Partner 
jon.lovell@ashurst.com 

Ashurst 

D: +61 2 6234 4157 | M: +61 418 499 157 

Kathy Srdanovic 

Counsel 
kathy.srdanovic@ashurst.com 

Ashurst 

D: +61 2 9258 6171 | M: +61 447 251 147 
  

Ashurst Australia, 12 Moore Street, Canberra, ACT 2601 Australia  
T: +61 2 6234 4000 | F: +61 2 6234 4111 | DX 388 Canberra 
Visit our new website at www.ashurst.com | Global coverage 
  

  
This email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied and used 

only by the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender immediately by return 

email. Please then delete both emails and do not disclose their contents to any person. We believe, but do not 

warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You should take full responsibility for virus 

checking. Ashurst reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its networks. If the content of 

this email is personal or unconnected with our business, we accept no liability or responsibility for it. 

 

Ashurst Australia (ABN 75 304 286 095) is a general partnership constituted under the laws of the Australian 

Capital Territory and is part of the Ashurst Group. Further details about Ashurst can be found on our website at 

www.ashurst.com.  
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